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Matllda Sanden T5C - 08-015Lf--&9 -w 
From: Theresa Welsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070688 
Filename I Path: 070688.CO.cmk.doc 

Friday, March 14,2008 9:49 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Caroline Klancke 

3/14/2008 9:48:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 070688-GU today. 
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_ .  I 
KORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070688 

PARI3 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS T U  ... 
\IASTER 

CO\lhllSSlOh 
DIRCCTORI 

.I 
Macfarlane I.au Firm (07) I a\\ @ macfar cam I No 
Peoplrs Gas System , GU608 I Regdepi 0:iecoenerg) cam I Yo 

Prinledon 3/14/2008 a1 1:2029 PM 



Marguerite Lockard ~ s c - o ~ - ~ P ~ - ~ ' R F  -Gd 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Monday, February 18,2008 11 :20 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070688 

I 

MJcfarlane Law Fimi (07) I I awemacfa r  com [ Yo 
I N 0  ~- Pcoples Gas System GU608 1 RcgdrprQrecucncrgy cum -. 

Printed on 211812008 a: 12 42 PM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMM ISSIONLIIS:  
LISA P O I A K  E D G A I ~ ,  CHAIRMAN 

KATKINA J. MCMIJRRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

MATI't1I:W M .  CAIITEK I1 

NATI IAN A. SKOI' 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION C L t K K  
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLt:RK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
November 15, 2007 

Ansley Watson, Jr., Esquire 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen Law Firm 
Post Office Box 153 1 
Tampa, Florida 33601 

Re: Docket No. 070688-GU 

Dear Mr. Watson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of tariff modifications relating to main 
and service extension amortization surcharge, by Peoples Gas System, which was filed in this office 
on November 13, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAI, CIRCLE OFFK'E CENTER 0 2540 SHCJMARD O A K  BOIILEVARI) 0 TAI.LAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmativc Action / Equal Oppnrtunity Employer 

PSC Wcbsitc: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@jpsc.state.fl.us 
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dse Assianmnt and Schedulinq Recore . 

Reconrnended assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comission - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff  

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR . 

- 

S t a f f  Counsel 

Page 1 o f  1 

LY.  
30. ~ 

31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Section 1 - Office o f  Comission Clerk 

Docket No. 470688-GU Date Docketed: 11/13/2007 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  for  approval o f  t a r i f f  modif icat ions re la t i ng  t o  main 
and service extension amortization surcharge. by Peoples Gas 
System. 

Conpany: Peoples Gas System 

I FPSC, CLK - COR RESPONDENCE^ 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to:  
COS indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR t o m l e t -  and returns t o  
Proaram Module A4(b) 

Expi rat ion:  

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA 
I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 

CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING LWCUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBXCT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:@SO) 413-6770 Staff Assianmnts 

QW Sta f f  4 0  0 Current CASR rev i s ion  l eve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

m 

-4 ::: -- 

I I 

I I I 



base ASsiQnment and Schedulina Record 
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Proaram Module A4(b) 

Staff Assianments 
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WARNING: THIS SCHECULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SOEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES UWTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:~SSO> 413-6770 

Docket No.070688-GU Date Docketed: 11/13/2007 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  f o r  approval o f  t a r i f f  modif icat ions r e l a t i n g  t o  main 

Company: Peoples Gas System 

and service extension amort izat ion surcharge, by Peoples Gas 
System. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 11/13/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 01/1Z/ZM)6 

Expi rat ion:  

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Current CASR rev i s ion  l eve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 
I 

S t a f f  Recomnendation "E 01/16/2008 
Agenda "E 01/29/2W8 
T a r i f f  Order NONE 02/18/2008 
Consumnatinq Order if No Protest NONE 03/13/2008 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR "E 03/28/2008 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
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13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
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21. 
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Reconnended assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission C m i s s i o n  Panel - 
Hearing Examiner S t a f f  

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 11/28/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- - 

S t a f f  Counsel 

29. 
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33. 
34. 
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140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as fol lows: 

- Hearing Off icercs) 
Comnissioners I Hrg I S t a f f  1 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
I C m i  ssioners I AOM I -1 x I Ex& 

ALL 1 ED 1 CT I MM I AG 1 SK 
X 

m/& Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 11/28/2007 

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


